

ALLEN WALTON,
Manager.

Hummelstown Brown-Stone Company.

Hummelstown, Dauphin Co., Pa. June 26th 1879

Mr. Robert H. Fout

Dear Sir

Yours received,
we will ship to Allensport &
Brightly tomorrow, the 3 long
window sills you want. Am
sorry that I have been the
cause of you being delayed
so much, will try and
do better for you in the
future, the truth is, that
we have been pushed for
stone all this season, the
winter was so hard that
we could not clear off as
much Rock as we would —
liked to have done, hoping
this car of stone, will put you

in good shape, I am Yours
Amelia

12

12482.F.201